Schroader, Kathy VARG

From: Orjiako, Oliver

Sent: Friday, October 02, 2015 1:24 PM

To: Euler, Gordon; Alvarez, Jose; Anderson, Colete

Cc: Schroader, Kathy

Subject: FW: Draft EIS Clark County Agriculture & Forestry lands

FYl and for the record. Thanks.

From: Sharese Graham [mailto:SGraham@esassoc.com]

Sent: Friday, October 02, 2015 12:47 PM

To: Orjiako, Oliver; Cook, Christine

Subject: FW: Draft EIS Clark County Agriculture & Forestry lands

Oliver-

Evidently Susan is sending these emails to our corporate office still. We have not responded to her. I am forwarding for
your records.

-Sharese Graham

From: Eric Ruby

Sent: Friday, October 02, 2015 12:38 PM

To: Sharese Graham

Subject: FW: Draft EIS Clark County Agriculture & Forestry lands

FYl

From: susan rasmussen [mailto:sprazz@outlook.com]

Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2015 2:20 PM

To: Eric Ruby

Cc: Carol Levanen; david.madore@clark.wa.gov

Subject: Draft EIS Clark County Agriculture & Forestry lands

Hello Mr. Ruby,

Would you please forward any information regarding how the agricultural and forestry maps were created for the
Clark County draft seis? We would appreciate specific details on how “prime” and “good” soils were defined.

In addition, we would appreciate specific details on how the soil capabilities map was created, and what soils were
Jidentified in the process. We have copies of the NRCS Soil Survey Manual for reference. '

Appreciate any timely assistance you may have to offer. Kindly respond to Clark County Council Chairman David

Madore at David.Madore@clark.wa.gov.

Thank you,
Susan Rasmussen
Sent from Windows Mail

022084






